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PRICE QUOTATION FORM

	Name of Bidder:
	

	Date of the quotation:
	Click here to enter a date.

	Request for quotation Nº:
	RFQ Nº UNFPA/BKK/RFQ/23/006 – 
The provision of Capacity Building Intervention on GBV Prevention Programming

	Currency of quotation :
	• Thai Baht (THB) for companies registered under the laws of the Kingdom of Thailand 
• US dollars (USD) or any other convertible currency for companies registered outside the Kingdom of Thailand

	Delivery charges based on the following 2020 Incoterm: 
	Choose an item.

	Validity of quotation:
(The quotation must be valid for a period of at least 3 months after the submission deadline



· Quoted rates must be exclusive of all taxes, since UNFPA is exempt from taxes. 

	Item
	Description
	Number & Description of Staff by Level
	Hourly Rate Please specify Currency
	Hours to be Committed
	Total
Please specify Currency

	
1. Professional Fees

	
1.1
	
Online overview sessions on GBV prevention for UNFPA Country Teams in Asia Pacific delivered
· Session 1 delivered
· Session 2 delivered
	
	
	
	

	
1.2 
	
Training course delivered to participants from  two pilot countries (1 in-person workshop* combined with six  online sessions) 
* Workshop venue will be Bangkok or in another local in Asia with similar costs
	
	
	
	

	
1.3 
	
Final synthesis report
	
	
	
	

	
Total Professional Fees: Currency to be submitted.
· Thai Baht (THB) for companies registered under the laws of the Kingdom of Thailand 
· US dollars (USD) or any other convertible currency for companies registered outside the Kingdom of Thailand
	
xxxx Please specify Currency

	
2. Out-of-Pocket expenses

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
Total Out of Pocket Expenses: Currency to be submitted
· Thai Baht (THB) for companies registered under the laws of the Kingdom of Thailand 
· US dollars (USD) or any other convertible currency for companies registered outside the Kingdom of Thailand
	
xxxx Please specify Currency

	
Total Contract Price (Professional Fees + Out of Pocket Expenses)
Currency to be submitted: 
· Thai Baht (THB) for companies registered under the laws of the Kingdom of Thailand 
· US dollars (USD) or any other convertible currency for companies registered outside the Kingdom of Thailand
	
xxxx
Please specify Currency 


Vendor’s Comments:






I hereby certify that the company mentioned above, which I am duly authorized to sign for, has reviewed RFQ Nº UNFPA/BKK/RFQ/23/006 – The provision of Capacity Building Intervention on GBV Prevention Programming including all annexes, amendments to the RFQ document (if applicable) and the responses provided by UNFPA on clarification questions from the prospective service providers.  Further, the company accepts the General Conditions of Contract for UNFPA and we will abide by this quotation until it expires. 
	


	Click here to enter a date.
	

	Name and title
	Date and place
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